

Message

From: Birsic, Michael J. [mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com]
Sent: 1/7/2019 1:48:10 PM
To: Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]; Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: January 7 Meeting Request

Alex and Mandy,

Are we still on for your meeting this afternoon, or do we need to reschedule due to the shutdown?

Mike

From: Birsic, Michael J.
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 11:29 AM
To: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: January 7 Meeting Request

Lets do 4pm. Thanks for getting us on the calendar.

I hope you are getting some time off for the holidays. I know how hard you all are working.

Mike

From: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 11:03 AM
To: Birsic, Michael J. <mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: January 7 Meeting Request

Hey Mike – Apologies for the delay. Are you able to meet Monday, January 7th at either 3:30 or 4:00?

Best,
Alex

Alex Dominguez
Policy Advisor to the Assistant Administrator
Office of Air and Radiation
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
D: 202-564-3164
M: 202-578-5985

From: Birsic, Michael J. <mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 10:21 AM
To: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: January 7 Meeting Request

Hey Alex,

Hope all is well. I just wanted to circle back on our request below. Thanks!

Mike

On Dec 14, 2018, at 11:04 AM, Birsic, Michael J. <mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com> wrote:

Hi Mandy,

I hope you are doing well. Fred Walas, our Fuels manager, will be in town on January 7 and we wanted to see if you had a moment to meet with us to discuss the RFS. Thank you in advanced for your consideration and I hope to speak with you soon.

Mike

Michael Birsic

Marathon Petroleum Corporation

1201 F Street, NW, Suite 625

Washington, DC 20004

Direct: 202-442-2459

Cell: 202-213-2548

Fax: 202-442-2492

mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com